

Anglican Diocese of Carpentaria

1900 - 1996

Details

The Anglican Diocese of Carpentaria was established in 1900 with the aim to spread the work of the Anglican Church into Northern Australia. With its cathedral on Thursday Island, the Diocese covered northern Queensland and the Northern Territory. It operated as a mission diocese, working towards the evangelisation of Aboriginal people and providing a ministry for white settlers. The Diocese worked closely with and relied on the support of the Australian Board of Missions and the Church Missionary Society and these organisations raised funds for and supplied staff for Anglican missions in the Diocese. The Diocese of Carpentaria ceased to operate in the Northern Territory in 1968 when its work was taken over by the newly-formed Diocese of the Northern Territory. In 1996, the Diocese of Carpentaria was incorporated into the Anglican Diocese of North Queensland.

More info

Chronology

- Anglican Diocese of Carpentaria (1900 1996)
 - Diocese of the Northern Territory (1968 current)
 - Anglican Diocese of North Queensland, Queensland (1883 current)

Related Entries

Ran

Northern Territory Native Industrial Mission (1899 - 1903)

• St John's Hostel (1941 - 1970s)

Date: 1941 - 1968

Lockhart River Mission (1924 - 23 May 1967)

Date: 1924 - 1959

• Mitchell River Mission (1905 - 1967)

Related Organisations

- Church Missionary Society of Australia (1916 current)
- Australian Board of Mission (1850 1995)

Resources

- Loos, Noel, *The Australian Board of Missions, The Anglican Church and the Aborigines, 1850-1900*, Journal of Religious History, December 1992
- Loos, Noel, From church to state: the Queensland government take-over of Anglican missions in North Queensland, Aboriginal History, 1991

You can view this page online by visiting
